Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: Hydroussa Navigation Ltd.

Sent: sexta-feira, 22 de agosto de 2025 08:50

To: operations@sultradeagency.com; ceo@sultradeagency.com

Cc: Ioanna E. Tomkou; Evi Rozaki

Subject: TYANA/CARGILL- CP20AUG2025-SULTRADE SHIPPING AGENCY APPOINTMENT AT
SAN FRANSICO DO SUL

Attachments: TYANA _ SULTRADE AGENCY APPOINTMENT AT SAO FRANSICO DO SUL 22
AUGUST 2025.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

TO: Sultrade Shipping Agency
FM: HYDROUSSA NAVIGATION Operations

TYANA/CARGILL- CP20AUG2025

Good day,

M/V TYANA ETA Sao Fransico do Sul on/or about 08™ August 2025 for loading.

Please find attached our agency appointment message which kindly confirm receipt and attendance of

Owner’s matters.

We request service of guards during port stay, k9 dogs and diving inspection before sailing. please
let us know regarding availability of services and the best discounted fees.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Operations Department
Hydroussa Navigation Ltd.
As Agents

Disclaimer

The information in this email message and/or its attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may
contain confidential and privileged information, including personal data. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy the original message and all of its copies. Communications through the Internet are not secure
therefore the company does not accept legal responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by late delivery,
alteration, interception or by virus infections being passed. The recipient(s) bears the sole responsibility for protecting
systems used against viruses and verifying the content of this document.
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